



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓴᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File: 2BE-BAF0611/B2

May 13, 2009

David Arsenault, Geologist
APEX Geoscience Ltd.
Edmonton, AB
Email: darsenault@apexgeoscience.com

Subject: Submission of Amended 2008 Annual Report for Licence No. 2BE-BAF0611

Dear Mr. Arsenault:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") has completed a technical review of the amended 2008 Annual Report. This report was found to be sufficient and is hereby accepted and approved.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338, at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: INAC